From: Lindsay Moore

To: Nathan Wessler

Subject: RE: Public Records Request Regarding Use of Cell Site Simulators
Date: Monday, March 31, 2014 9:56:55 AM

Nate,

Our agency's review of the 86 reports based on your below-listed search criteria found no documents
responsive to your request.

Please let me know if there is anything further | can assist you with, or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Lindsay

Lindsay A. Moore, Esq.
General Counsel

Pasco Sheriff's Office

8700 Citizen Drive

New Port Richey, FL 34654
Office: (727) 844-7701
Fax: (727) 844-7745

From: "Nathan Wessler" <nwessler@aclu.org>

To: "Lindsay Moore" <LMoore@pascosheriff.org>

Date: 03/27/2014 11:28 AM

Subject: RE: Public Records Request Regarding Use of Cell Site Simulators
Lindsay,

Yes pleaseproceedwith processinghe requestasdetailedbelow. The ACLUWvill committo payup to the amount
you quotein labor costs(althoughobviouslyif the actualprocessindime islessthan your conservativeestimate,
we would expectto payonly for the actualtime spent).If the processindime exceedsyour estimate,pleasebe in
touch againbeforeincurringadditionalcosts.

Becausewe are askingfor recordsin electronicform, rather than photocopies) would askthat we not be charged
for duplicationof the responsiverecordsthemselves.

Thanksfor your attention to

Best,
Nate

NathanFreedWessler
Staff Attorney| SpeechPrivacyand Technology Project
AmericanCivilLibertiesUnion
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| would be happyto limit the date rangeof the searchesand modify the searchtermsto makethis more
manageable.

For item (e), how aboutsearchingor “Harris Corporation”and “Harris Corp.”insteadof just “Harris”— that should
eliminatefiles that includesomeonenamed“Harris”.

I amalsowillingto eliminateitems(j) and (k) — while those termswould revealresponsiverecords,if anyexist,
they would alsopickup other forms of cellphonetrackingthat we are not askingabout— specificallyrequeststo
cell serviceprovidersfor historicalor real-timecell site locationinformation. To keepthe processingime down,
let's eliminatethose searchterms.
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| asked her to provide an estimate of the number of reports and labor time associated with responding
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h. “cellsite emulator”;
i “cell-sitemulator”;

To the extentan electronicsearchcandeal with connectedterm searchedike these,then | would alsoadd:
J- (“celbhone”or “cellphone™)& (track,tracking,tracked);
K. (“celphone” or “cellphone”)& (locate,located).

Aswe alsodiscussedit would be helpfulif you would askthe appropriatepeoplein the Major Crimesdivision
whether they
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Additionally, please be advised that with respect to the portion of your requests to provide documents
in investigations that have resulted in prosecutions (#7) and docket numbers for records that are
sealed (#9), our agency would not have that information as we do not maintain a database or other
records of this nature. The State Attorney's Office and/or Clerk of Court would likely be the proper
party to whom you should direct such requests.

I look forward to hearing from you with instructions how you would like for our agency to proceed with
processing your request. In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lindsay A. Moore, Esq.
General Counsel

Pasco Sheriff's Office

8700 Citizen Drive

New Port Richey, FL 34654
Office: (727) 844-7701
Fax: (727) 844-7745



